

കേന്ദ്ര അർദ്ധസർക്കാർ പരിധിയിൽ വരുന്ന തൊഴിലവസരങ്ങളെക്കുറിച്ചുള്ള വിവരങ്ങൾ

ക്ര. നം.	ഒഴിവ് പേര്	വിദ്യാഭ്യാസ യോഗ്യത	പ്രായം	റിമാർക്സ്
1.	Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd. (Graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://www.balmerlawrie.com			Last Date:24.03.2026
1.1	Professional (Logistics Services)	Graduate (Any Discipline)	63 yrs.	No. of Post -1
2.	Central Pollution Control Board (CPCB) (Graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://cpcb.nic.in/jobs.php			Last Date:14.04.2026
2.1	Assistant Accounts Officer	Candidates must be holding an analogous post on a regular basis in the parent cadre/department:	56 yrs.	No. of Post -2
3.	National Horticulture Board (NHB) (Graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://www.nhb.gov.in			Last Date:30.03.2026
3.1	Senior Administrative Officer	Graduate in any discipline from a recognized university.	56 yrs.	No. of post -1
3.2	Junior Translation Officer	Master's Degree in Hindi/English/Any Subject (with Hindi/English as compulsory/elective) + Recognized Diploma/Certificate in Hindi-English translation.	56 yrs.	No. of post -1
3.3	Personal Executive	Graduate in any discipline. Must hold analogous post OR have 8 years service in PB-1 (Rs. 5200-20200) with GP Rs. 1900. Must have a speed of 80 wpm in Shorthand and 40 wpm in English/Hindi Typing.	56 yrs.	No. of post -3
4.	Sanjay Gandhi Post Graduate Institute of Medical Sciences (Graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details; https://sgpgims.org.in/			Last Date:20.03.2026
4.1	Security Officer (On Deputation)	Officers of the Police Departments of Central/State/UT or officers of the Armed Forces including Paramilitary Forces.	50 yrs.	No. of Post -2
5.	National Water Development Agency (NWDA) (Graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://www.nwda.gov.in/content/			Last Date:18.03.2026

5.1	Director (MDU)	Degree in Civil Engineering OR <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Master's degree in Maths/Computer/Physics/Statistics with specialization in Hydrology OR • Post Graduate in Hydrology / Water Resources or equivalent from a recognized university. 	56 yrs.	No. of post -1
6.	Narcotics Control Bureau (Ministry of Home Affairs) (Graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://narcoticsindia.nic.in/ Last Date:30.04.2026			
6.1	Public Prosecutor (PP)	Bachelor's Degree in Law (LLB) from a recognized University.	56 yrs.	No. of post -21
7.	National Capital Region Planning Board (NCRPB) (Graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://ncrpb.nic.in/ Last Date:14.04.2026			
7.1	Assistant Director (Technical)	B.E./B.Tech in Civil Engineering/Architecture or equivalent from a recognized university.	Age not mentioned	No. of post -1
7.2	Planning Assistant	Bachelor's Degree in Planning/Architecture or related field from a recognized university.	Age not mentioned	No. of post -1
8.	Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA) (Graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://www.ireda.in/ Last Date:03.04.2026			
8.1	General Manager, Chief Manager, Deputy GM, Assistant Manager, Officer	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • B.E./B.Tech/B.Sc Engineering. • Finance Posts: CA/CMA/MBA (Finance). • Manager (Law): LLB (3 Years) or 5-Year Integrated Law Degree. • Officer – General: Graduate with minimum 2-year Post Graduate qualification. 	33-55 yrs.	No. of post -32
9.	India Optel Limited (IOL) (Graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://www.ddpdoo.gov.in/ Last Date:03.04.2026			
9.1	Junior Project Engineer	B.E./B.Tech in relevant engineering disciplines (Chemical, Electrical, Electronics, Mechanical, Optics & Coating) from a recognized university.	30 yrs.	No. of post -77
10.	National Institute of Social Defence (NISD) (Graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://www.nisd.gov.in/ Last Date:18.03.2026			
10.1	Consultant (Accounts) 2	Graduate in Commerce from a recognized university.	45-62 yrs.	No. of post -2
11.	National Council for Promotion of Sindhi Language (NCPSL) (Graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://www.ncpsl.gov.in/ Last Date:13.04.2026			

11.1	Translator (B Level-6)	Specific qualifications are detailed on the official website. Generally, for Translator posts, candidates must possess a Bachelor's Degree in Sindhi/Urdu/Hindi/English or equivalent from a recognized university.	30 yrs.	No. of post -1
12.	National Institute of Biologicals (NIB) (Graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://nib.gov.in/ Last Date:08.04.2026			
12.1	Scientist, Scientist Grade-III (Veterinarian), Junior Scientist, Administrative Assistant, Jr. Hindi Translator, Laboratory Technician, Assistant-II	MBBS with PG in Microbiology/Biochemistry/etc. OR Master's degree with 60% marks and 7 years experience OR Ph.D. with 3 years experience. OR M.V.Sc in Veterinary Medicine/Public Health/Microbiology/etc. with 2 years experience. OR Master's degree in Microbiology/Biotechnology/etc. with 1 year experience. OR Graduate with 50% marks and 5 years experience in Administration/Stores/Accounts. OR Master's degree in Hindi/English with translation diploma or 2 years translation experience. OR Bachelor's degree in Biology/Microbiology/Biotechnology/etc. with Diploma in Medical Lab Technology OR Bachelor's in Medical Lab Technology with 1 year experience. OR 12th class pass with 50% marks and typing speed (35 WPM English/30 WPM Hindi).	Age mentioned	No. of Post- 44
13.	Indian Bureau of Mines (IBM), Ministry of Mines (Graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://ibm.gov.in Last Date:25.04.2026			
13.1	Junior Mechanical Engineer	Bachelor's Degree in Mechanical Engineering from a recognized University or Institution or equivalent.	56 yrs.	No. of post -1
14.	NTPC Limited (Govt. of India Enterprise) (Graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://www.ntpc.co.in/ Last Date:23.03.2026			
14.1	Executive (IBD)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Option 1: B.E./B.Tech. in any discipline with a minimum of 65% marks or equivalent CGPA. • Option 2: PGDM/MBA with at least 65% marks or equivalent CGPA. 	40 yrs.	No. of post -4
15.	Ali Yavar Jung National Institute of Speech & Hearing Disabilities (Divyangjan) (Postgraduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://ayjnishd.nic.in/ Last Date:27.03.2026			
15.1	Assistant Professor, Lecturer, Clinical	Master's Degree with 55% marks in relevant subject (PMR, Speech & Hearing, Clinical Psychology, Special Education) and NET/SLET/SET or	28-65 yrs.	No. of Post-52

	Assistant, Special Educator, Clerk,	Ph.D. as per UGC norms. OR Post Graduate Degree in relevant field (Occupational Therapy, Physiotherapy, Audiology, etc.). OR Bachelor's Degree in relevant therapy fields. OR B.Ed in Special Education or equivalent. OR 12th Class with typing speed (Hindi/English).		
16.	Indian Institute of Technology (Indian School of Mines), Dhanbad (Postgraduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://www.iitism.ac.in/			Last Date:30.03.2026
16.1	Deputy Librarian, Assistant Librarian, Deputy Registrar, Assistant Registrar	Master's Degree in Library Science/Information Science/Documentation Science with at least 55% marks. OR Master's Degree in Library Science/Information Science/Documentation Science with at least 55% marks. OR Master's Degree or equivalent in any discipline with at least 55% marks (Grade B in UGC 7-point scale). OR Master's Degree or equivalent in any discipline with at least 55% marks (Grade B in UGC 7-point scale). Specific qualifications are detailed on the official website. Generally, for Translator posts, candidates must possess a Bachelor's Degree in Sindhi/Urdu/Hindi/English or equivalent from a recognized university.	40-50 yrs.	No. of post -5
17.	Indian Institute of Technology Delhi (IIT Delhi) (Postgraduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://recruit-iitd.nielit.in/			Last Date:08.04.2026
17.1	Chief Security Officer,	Commissioned Officer (Army/Navy/Air Force) or DSP/Assistant Commandant with a Bachelor's degree (55% marks)	Age not mentioned	No. of post -1
17.2	Medical Officer,	MBBS degree recognized by IMC Act, 1956, with completion of compulsory rotatory internship and 3 years experience in a recognized hospital.	Age not mentioned	No. of post -2
17.3	Career Counsellor,	Master's in Psychology/Social Work (55% marks) with 7 years experience (5 years in career counselling).	Age not mentioned	No. of post -1
17.4	Superintending Engineer	Master's/Bachelor's degree in Engineering (55% marks) with 8-13 years of relevant experience in Executive Engineer role.	Age not mentioned	No. of post -1
18.	Dr. Bhimrao Ambedkar University, Agra (DBRAU) (Postgraduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://dbrau.ac.in/			Last Date:16.04.2026
18.1	Assistant Professor	Master's Degree with 55% marks (50% for SC/ST/OBC/PWD) in the concerned subject. NET/SET/SLET qualified.	Age not mentioned	No. of post -2
19.	National Institute of Technology, Tiruchirappalli (Postgraduation jobs)			

	Please visit the official site for other details: https://www.nitt.edu/			Last Date:06.04.2026
19.1	Assistant Professor (Grade – I), Associate Professor, Professor	Ph.D. Degree: Mandatory in the relevant/equivalent discipline.	Age not mentioned	No. of post -36